ONEIDA CHARTER TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
HELD AUGUST 5, 2025
AT 6:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: CHAIRMAN GROSTEFON, MEMBERS SCHROEDER, STAHELIN, SHILTON, SCHULTZ AND ZONING
ADMINISTRATOR GOSCHKA.

OTHERS PRESENT: CAROL SCHERER-PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER, PHILIP ERMSHAR-REPRESENTATIVE FOR
JAMES REEDER-APPLICANT

N

Call to Order.

Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Chairman asked if there were additions to the agenda. The agenda was approved as presented in a
Motion made by Chairman Grostefon and Supported by Mrs. Schroeder. Motion Carried.

Draft Minutes of December 3, 2024 were approved in a Motion made by Chairman Grostefon and
supported by Mrs. Shilton. Motion Carried.

Public Hearing was called to order for a Non-Use Variance for the property at 13209 Lawson Road, for a
request to create an easement for a private driveway due to limitations on the sight distance on Lawson
Road for driveway permits from the Eaton County Road Commission. Parcel #030-003-300-047-00.

Chairman Grostefon asked Zoning Administrator Goschka to give the Board an overview of the request.
She explained that there is an existing drive for the house that exists there and that the Road
Commission had approved the use of driveway no. 2. But to reach the third home there would have to
be an easement across the middle parcel with a shared driveway.

Chairman Grostefon then asked Mr. Ermshar to discuss the request with the Board. He explained that
he was the son-in-law to Mr. Reeder who owned all of the property in question. He further explained
that it was the families wishes that the children of Mr. Reeder build on the property and that he would
be happy to answer questions from Board.

Mr. Stahelin asked about the existing home and the 3 parcels and noted that the County had made it an
issue that any driveway that is shared becomes a private road. He noted that this was due to safety,
and that signage so that emergency vehicles can reach the right property in the event of need was very
important. Not only at the road but also at the junction of the property and that the signage should be
posted both directions, so that it would show which house is where. He noted that the Township does
not allow private roads. He said that there are sometimes problems with shared driveways in regards to
who is responsible for what and who will pay for what and how much they will pay. This being a family
probably would be better, but when the property changes hands there could be problems in the future.

He further noted that the forming of a Home Association that could be attached to the Deed to cover
the shared driveway would be a good idea. Mr. Stahelin asked about the visibility of the homes from
the road. Mr. Ermshar said that when the homes are built, they will be visible and the regulations for
the private road will be attached to the Deeds.

Mrs. Shilton asked about the sharing of the driveway, she noted that the one lot has a bigger share of it
on their property. Mr. Stahelin said that they should agree to pay equally for repairs and maintenance.
He also said that shared driveways are a real headache for emergency services. There was much
discussion about adding the maintenance agreement to the Deed. Mrs. Shilton asked about the
placement of the homes. Mr. Ermshar said that they have not decided yet. They have arranged for soil
sampling but did not want to expend funds until they were sure the driveway would be allowed.

Mr. Stahelin asked about written denial of the use of the 3™ drive from the Road Commission.
Administrator Goschka said they have that in the form of an e-mail from Mathew Hannah Engineer



Manager of the Road Commission. Eaton County Road Commission would only allow the existing driveway
and driveway 2 as shown on the survey.

It was also noted that the Grand Ledge Area Emergency Services Authority (GLAESA) was also contacted and
did not have an issue with the shared driveway as long as there was proper signage at the road and the split
of the driveway giving clear direction as to which address goes which way.

After much discussion, Motion was made by Mrs. Schroeder to approve the Variance request and allow the
shared driveway with conditions:

1. The easement will be recorded on all Deeds.

2. The Maintenance Agreement will be recorded on all Deeds including driveway maintenance, repairs and
snow removal along with shared cost details.

3. It shall be noted on the Deed that the driveway is not the jurisdiction of Oneida Charter Township or
Eaton County Road Commission.

4. Address signs installed at the road from both directions and at the split of the driveway giving clear
direction as to which address goes which way.

5. The understanding that they may be required to make the shared driveway into a private road if the
Township Ordinance changes in the future.

Motion was supported by Mrs. Schultz. Roll Call Vote: Aye: Stahelin, Schroeder, Grostefon, Schultz, Shilton.
Nay: None. Motion Carried Variance Approved.

Chairman asked each member to state why they felt the variance should be granted. They all agreed that
the property had an unusual hardship, the applicant explored all options, and that it met the requirements
for a Non-Use Variance found on Page 18-5 of the Oneida Charter Township Zoning Ordinance.

6. Public Comment: There was none.
7. Any Other business:
8. Adjourn Meeting. Meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.



